Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Eric Kirkegaard <EricK@dmi-emk.com>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:47 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0003188 Report Upload - Historical Report (Recommendation for Case Closure

dated October 10, 2001)

Hi Keith,
| can upload a Geo_Map for the waste-oil tank removal if you would like but the lab EDF will remain unavailable.

EDF results were not requested for the most recent UST sampling work and the remedial excavation as the site had not
been enrolled in GeoTracker at that time but | can request these reports in EDF if needed — please confirm.

Thank you,

Eric Kirkegaard, VP

DMI-EMK Environmental Services, Inc.
1056 East Meta Street, #101

Ventura, CA 93001

Office: (805) 653-0633

Fax: (805) 653-0266

Cell:  (805) 766-3286
Erick@dmi-emk.com

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:38 PM

To: Eric Kirkegaard <EricK@dmi-emk.com>

Cc: Oscar Quiambao (o0g.enterprises@yahoo.com) <og.enterprises@yahoo.com>

Subject: RE: RO0003188 Report Upload - Historical Report (Recommendation for Case Closure dated October 10, 2001)

Eric,
The report:

SUBMITTAL TITLE: Waste-Oil Underground Storage Tank Report
SUBMITTAL TYPE: GEO_REPORT

SUBMITTAL DATE: 6/30/2017 10:25:41 AM
CONFIRMATION_NUMBER: 5270814895

WINTON VALERO (T10000007782)
23990 HESPERIAN BOULEVARD
HAYWARD, CA

94541

was erroneously denied in GeoTracker and has been received.



Regards,
Keith Nowell

From: Eric Kirkegaard [mailto:EricK@dmi-emk.com]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:29 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>

Cc: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Subject: RO0003188 Report Upload - Historical Report (Recommendation for Case Closure dated October 10, 2001)

An historical report titled Recommendation for Case Closure dated October 10, 2001 has been uploaded to the
GeoTracker website and the ACDEH FTP server.

Please contact me with any questions.
Thank you,

Eric Kirkegaard, VP

DMI-EMK Environmental Services, Inc.
1056 East Meta Street, #101

Ventura, CA 93001

Office: (805) 653-0633

Fax: (805) 653-0266

Cell:  (805) 766-3286
Erick@dmi-emk.com




